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JONES Richard (Hr) (MESSIER-BUGATTI-DOWTY GLO)

From: Valerijan [mailto,

Sent: 18 February 2013 07:55

To: Mark Davis

Subject: Re: Messier Bugatti Dowty - Proposed Offer

Dear Mark,

I am happy to hear the good news from you. :)

Hereby I confirm my acceptance of the Messier's offer for the position of the Technology Project
Leader (Principal Engineer) and with the conditions detailed below (¢ per year gross salary +
the celocation package).

18/02/2013
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Private & Gonfidential
Valeriian Cokonai

Our ref; ROJ/1784
18 February 2013
Dear Valerijan

I'am pleased to confirm our offer to you of the position of Technology Project Leader (Principal
Engineer level) in the Engineering Departme i i

Salary
Your starting salary will be £ (NOMS, ENG5) per annum. Your salary will next be

reviewed after your probation perioa. | enclose a statement of the principal terms and conditions
which will apply to this position.
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Messier-Bugatti-Dowty
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3 INVESTOR IN PEOPLE
Messier-Dowly Limited T +44 (0) 1452 712424
F 444 (0) 1452 713821

Cheltenham Road East - Gloucester - GL2 9QH — England

Registered Office: As above - Registered Number: 3548809 England and Wales vnv.salranmbd.com

Safran and Messier-Bugalfi names are marks owned respectively by Safran and Messier-Bugatli-Dowty campanies. The mark Dovdy is used under license.
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SAFRA

Messier-Bugatti-Dowty

| would be grateful if you would let me know in writing as soon as possible whether or not you
wish to accept this offer.

I look forward to hearing from you.

May | take this opportunity to welcome you to our Company and to wish you a long and
successful career with Messier-Dowty Limited.
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wesRichaydntones T +44 (0) 1452 712424
F+44 (0) 1452713821

Chefsebiprl S1eHER! CPRNEEY - GL2 9QH - England

Registered Office: As above - Registered Number: 3548809 England and Wales www.safranmbd.com

Salran and Messier-Bugatti names are marks owned respectively by Safran and Messier-Bugalti-Dowly companies. The mark Dowly is used under ficense.
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Messier-Dowty

Principal Statement of Terms & Conditions of Employment

(Non-overtime paid staff)
Employer's Name: Messier-Dowty Limited

Address of Employer: Cheltenham Road East, Gloucester GL2 9QH

Employee Name: Valerijan Cokonaj
Job Title: : Technology Project Leader
Department; Engineering

Date of Appointment to Job Title: TBG

Salary upon appointment to Job Title: £ NOMS PER ANNUM‘— ENG5
Group Start Date: TBC

Company Start Date: TBC

Date of this statement: 19" February 2013

Payroll Number: 0043388

Introduction

a) This statement sets out the main terms and conditions of your employment
in accordance with the requirements of the Employment Rights Act 1996,
as amended by subsequent legislation / regulations.

b) Any reference to a male shall include a female, unless otherwise
specifically indicated.
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Inventions and Copyright

The employee agrees that all Intellectual Property (whether or not capable of
being registered or patented) created or developed by him, either alone or
with others, during the course of his employment by the Company shall vest in
the Company. The employee shall immediately communicate to the Company
full details of any invention, discovery or other form of intellectual property
created or made by him, and shall at the request of the Company execute all
documents and do all things necessary to enable the Company to obtain
patent, registration, copyright, or other protection in any part of the world in
respect of any such invention, discovery or other form of intellectual property.
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